



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

March 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 10 March 2017 of **DPWH CAR Director NERIE D. BUENO**, endorsing the request of District Engineer **ROMELDA A. BANGASAN**, Benguet 2nd District Engineering Office, for the **modification** of the hereunder stated project:

Location	Project Description		Physical Target / Cost	
	as per GAA	as modified	per GAA/Original	as modified
Mankayan, Benguet	UACS: 165003014300269 MFO 1- National Road Network Services: Asset Preservation of National Roads - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/ Upgrading of Damaged Paved National Roads including drainage based on Pavement Management System/ Highway Development and Management - 4 (HDM-4) - Tertiary, Abatan-Mankayan-Tertiary, Abatan-Mankayan-Cervantes Rd - K0334+-500 - K0334+-250, K0337+400 - K0338+000, K0340+270 - K0340+470, K0341+010 - K0341+210, K0344+000 - K0345+000 <i>(Rehabilitation of Concrete Road)</i>	MFO 1- National Road Network Services: Asset Preservation of National Roads - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/Upgrading of Damaged Paved National Roads including drainage based on Pavement Management System/ Highway Development and Management - 4 (HDM-4) - Tertiary, Abatan-Mankayan-Tertiary, Abatan-Mankayan-Cervantes Rd - K0334+-500 - K0334+-250, K0337+400 - K0338+000, K0340+270 - K0340+470, K0341+010 - K0341+210, K0344+000 - K0344+850 <i>(Rehabilitation of Concrete Road)</i>	4.5 Lane Km	4.10 Lane Km
			Unit Cost: P11,111.11 /Lane Km	Unit Cost: P12,195.12/ Lane Km
			Allocation: Php 50M	Estimated Cost: Php 50M

Justification : The original length of the proposed project was decreased from 4.5 lane km to 4.10 lane km. for the reason that some PCCP included in the proposed stations are still in good condition. The amount that was supposedly for the PCCP was used for the proposed drainage. As per site verification, drainage canal is needed in the area especially during rainy season.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

ROMEO S. MOMO
Undersecretary for Luzon Operations

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

RAFAEL C. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Officer-In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.

2.4 RVS/ERP/RSM

rec'd:
4/10/17